Mastercreation TFS

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>

21 February 2024 17:19

Mastercreation TFS

Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp

FW: VRF

cancelled cheque standard charted bank.pdf; PAN CARD MITTAL INTERNATION
ORIGINAL_20200215_0001.pdf; AA0701180179941_RC08022018 DELHI.pdf; MSME
CERTIFICATE MI NEW.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear team

Kindly find below detail and update code

TFSPL
V0000637
supplyer name name of the supplier contact number mail id
Mittal International Anil 9811817582 | anil@mitalin.com

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: sales@mitalin.com <sales@mitalin.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 5:15 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com; Anil Sachdeva <anil@mitalin.com>

Subject: Re: VRF

Dear Sir,

Please find attached documents as per your requirement.

Regards
Kritika

Mittal International

7, Netaji Subhash Marg,

Darya Ganj,
New Delhi- 110002

Tel: 011- 23242500/01/02/03, 35008050/51
e-mail : sales@mitalin.com

website : www.mitalin.com




From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: 14 February 2024 16:46

To: anil@mitalin.com

Cc: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: VRF

Dear Anil

Kindly find attach form provide — PAN CARD , GST CERTIFICATE, CANCEL CHEQUE ,MSME ,
Thanks & Regards

Heramb

9702415737



